From: Oliver J. Dunford

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and
Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc. (Downers Grove, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0004

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:43:42 PM

Attachments: Read Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher Enterprises Inc. dba Door and Window

Warehouse Outlet Inc. (Downers Grove Illinois); Docket humber TSCA-05-2023-0004.msa

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.
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Your message 





   To: Oliver J. Dunford


   Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc. (Downers Grove, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0004


   Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:08:03 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)





 was read on Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:43:31 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).





